

From: Ciocco, Jeff
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 1:32 PM
To: us-apwr-rai@mhi.co.jp
Cc: Jain, Bhagwat; Shams, Mohamed; Galvin, Dennis; Hamzehee, Hossein; Smith(NRO), Crystal
Subject: US-APWR Design Certification Application RAI 810-5874 (3.7.2)
Attachments: US-APWR DC RAI 810 SEB1 5874.pdf

MHI,

The attachment contains the subject request for additional information (RAI). This RAI was sent to you in draft form. Your licensing review schedule assumes technically correct and complete responses within 30 days of receipt of RAIs. However, MHI requests, and we grant, 60 days to respond to questions 1-6, 8, 10-11, 13-15, and 18. We will adjust the schedule accordingly.

Please submit your RAI response to the NRC Document Control Desk.

Thank you,

Jeff Ciocco
US-APWR Projects
New Nuclear Reactor Licensing
301.415.6391
jeff.ciocco@nrc.gov

